CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

www.manitowoc.org

To: Public Infrastructure Committee, Common Council
From: Karen Dorow, Business Manager
RE: Police Auction Vehicles

There are four remaining police vehicles that have not sold on auction. Three have been on the auction
site twice and reserves were not met. After the last auction closed | reached out to the highest bidder
on each to purchase for their bid amount. None responded. '

There is an individual who purchased two of the ambulances that is interested in purchasing the four
vehicles as a lot. Pending Public Infrastructure and Council Approval, | have sent him a letter offering
the vehicles for $4,250 plus sales tax. 1am expecting a response from him no later than June 16™.

My recommendation would be to sell these vehicles as a lot to the interested party.

Respectfully,
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